


















February 13, 2023

Planning and Zoning Commission
City of Mandeville
3101 East Causeway Approach
Mandeville, LA 70448

Re: Case Number: V23-02-03
499 Devon Drive
Height Variance to CLURO Section 8.1.3. Supplemental Fence and Wall Regulations

Dear Commission Members:

Please be aware that there are a number of issues relative to this Case that are not apparent from, or are
in supplement to, or are at variance with the information provided in the information packet, as follows:

1. The existing subdivision fence along Florida Extension follows the slope of the ground and has a
uniform height of approximately 6'-2"; the adjacent Homeowner’s fence has a level top (i.e., does
not follow the ground slope) and the height increases going east to west from approximately 6'-10"
to 7'-9".  [Images 1, 2 and 3, attached]

2. The existing subdivision fence along N. Causeway has a uniform height of approximately 6'-5"; the
adjacent Homeowner’s fence has a uniform height of approximately 7'-6".  [Images 4, 5 and 6,
attached]

3. There is a dead space approximately 24" wide between the fences described in Items 1 & 2
above.  [Images 7 and 8, attached]

4. The Homeowner’s fence described in Items 1 & 2 above is not self-supporting, but is instead
braced back to the subdivision fence and/or the adjacent trees.  [Images 9 and 10, attached]

5. Going from west to east, the fence section along the north side of Lot 99A decreases in height
from approximately 7'-6" to 6'-10"; the fence section along the east side of Lot 99A is
approximately 7'-0" high.  In both of these fence sections, the original 6 foot high subdivision fence
was increased in height by simply scabbing on new wood framing to the top of the existing fence
posts; new fence posts were not installed.  [Images 11 and 12, attached]

6. As noted in the Case packet, the existing subdivision fence at the west end of Florida Extension is
in a state of disrepair.  However, that condition is largely the result of excessive pressure put on
the fence by two large stands of bamboo previously located on the Homeowner’s property that he
removed last year, and impact damage to the fence that occurred when the Homeowner later
removed two large water oaks from the same vicinity.  [Image 13, attached]

7. The Homeowner began constructing his fence without a permit.  When notified by the City that a
permit was required for that work, he did apply for the permit, but continued working on the fence
and completed his work without receiving a permit or addressing the City’s permit review
comments.  [Images 14, 15 and 16, attached]

After careful review of the City-provided information packet and in light of the seven Items noted above,
I would like to see Case Number V23-02-03 resolved as follows:

1. The subdivision fence along Florida Extension starts with a brick fence panel near Devon Drive,
and the space between that panel and the stone entrance column at Devon Drive (a distance of
about 10 feet) has always been open.  [Image 17, attached]  The Homeowner’s fence in this
previously-open space should be cut down to a height of 4' to comply with CLURO 8.1.3.1.d, or
preferably removed in its entirety.

2. The portion of the Homeowner’s fence adjacent to the brick fence panel referenced above should
be reduced in height so that at no point does the height of the new fence exceed the height of the
existing brick fence, or preferably removed in its entirety as it does not improve the privacy,
security, or sound control provided by the existing brick fence.  [Image 18, attached]

3. The remainder of the Homeowner’s fence along Florida Extension and N. Causeway should be
reduced in height so that at no point does the height of the new fence exceed the height of the
immediately adjacent existing subdivision fence (strict compliance with the CLURO height limit of
4 feet for these two fence sections serves no useful purpose.)



4. The remainder of the Homeowner’s fence along Florida Extension and N. Causeway should also
be reinforced as necessary to become completely freestanding, and all braces or attachments to
the existing subdivision fence or trees removed.

5. The remainder of the Homeowner’s fence along Florida Extension and N. Causeway should also
be provided with easily-opened access panels installed at some reasonable spacing (maybe 30
feet apart maximum?) so that the dead space between the two fences can be cleaned and
maintained by the Homeowner.

6. The modified subdivision fence sections along the north and east sides of Lot 99A were increased
in height by the Homeowner, but the fence was not strengthened to resist the 36% greater wind
loading created by that additional height. [Increase = (W x 7 x 3.5) ÷ (W x 6 x 3) = 36.1%] The
Homeowner should provide documentation that the existing fence posts can resist the new
loading, or should install new fence posts of sufficient length and embedment to resist the new
loading.

Thank you for your consideration, and for your attention to my concerns in this matter.

Sincerely,

Dennis Horchoff
455 Devon Drive
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Notes for 22-8317

Setback Review Denied Requirement Note
12/05/2022 02:30 PM Alex Weiner
Note:

Fence must be setback 25ft from Devon Dr. Fence cannot exceed the height of the 
current subdivision fence along Florida Extension and North Causeway. Fence 
cannot be more than 4ft in height if located in between the front of the structure 
and front property line. Please submit new sit plan reflecting the required changes
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1

Alex Weiner

From: Don Prieto <don2021@att.net>
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 12:12 PM
To: Alex Weiner
Cc: LaytonFernandez@yahoo.com
Subject: Variance for 2023 Woodrow St.

I do give a variance/permission to fill and grade the South East corner of property at 2023 Woodrow St. This variant and 
or permission is in accordance with notations 2, 3, 4 and 5 on sheet C‐4.0 page 6 of 12 of grading plan from Howard 
Engineering. The low area in question came about by a large tree that was destroyed in Hurricane Katrina. 
 
The North West corner of my property borders the property in question.  
 
Thanks, Don Prieto 
985‐630‐0836 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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